September 23, 2014

TO:

Hon. Julissa Ferreras 



Chair, Finance Committee

Members of the Finance Committee

FROM:
Rebecca Chasan, Assistant Counsel, Finance Division

RE:
Finance Committee Agenda of September 23, 2014 - Resolution approving tax exemption for one Land Use Item (Council District 37) 

Stammtisch Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. (“HDFC”) is currently rehabilitating the property located at 279 Wyckoff Avenue (Block 3320, Lot 1) in Council District 37.  The property, which is being rehabilitated as part of a larger eleven building project, consists of 1 multi-family residential building with 2 units of rental housing for low-income families.  
Stammtisch HDFC is rehabilitating the property with loans from the Department of Housing and Preservation Development (“HPD”).  Stammtisch HDFC and HPD have entered into a regulatory agreement requiring that the housing units be rented to families whose incomes do not exceed 50% of the area median income (“AMI”), which in 2013 was $42,950 for a family of four, $38,700 for a family of three, $34,400 for a family of two, and $30,100 for an individual.  
In order to facilitate the project, HPD is requesting that the Council approve, pursuant to Section 577 of the Private Housing Finance Law, a full 40-year exemption from real property taxation which will be coterminous with the period of the regulatory agreement.
This item has the approval of Council Member Espinal. 

Summary:
· Council District – 37

· Council Member – Espinal

· Council Member approval – Yes 

· Borough – Brooklyn

· Block/Lot – 3320/1

· Number of Buildings – 1

· Number of Units – 2

· Type of Exemption – Article XI, full 40 years

· Population Served – Rentals for low-income families

· Sponsor/Developer – Stammtisch Housing Development Fund Company

· Open Violations or Outstanding Debt to the City – None 

